
Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board 

Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, July 28, 2022, at 3:00 p.m. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83258651167?pwd=A2ceAJaBrZlKnnXIanb15PhQCPym1Z.1 

Meeting ID: 832 5865 1167 Passcode: 398120 
One tap mobile: +13126266799,,83258651167# 

Called to Order Lori Bassow  
Roll Call   Phyllis Wood 
*Excused Absences Lori Bassow 
*Approval of Agenda Lori Bassow 
*Approval of Previous Minutes Lori Bassow 
Financial Updates Miranda Swafford  
Fiscal Agent Memos Lori Gilpin/Susan Coffey 
*June Program Invoice Kendra Schaapveld  
*June One Stop Operator Invoice Robert Ryan  
*Fiscal Agent Invoice – SEIRPC Lori Gilpin  
*Fiscal Agent Invoice – CIJDC Kassie Ruth 
*PY21 Expense Closeout Process Miranda Swafford 
*Support Services Policy Kendra Schaapveld /Liz Rodriguez 
Fiscal Agent June Reports – SEIRPC Lori Gilpin 
PY22 Meeting Schedule Phyllis Wood 
Bank Account Miranda Swafford 
Other Business
Public Comment
*Adjourn Lori Bassow 

*Items Requiring a Vote   ** Items Requiring a Roll Call vote

Accommodations 
Accommodations are available upon request for individuals with disabilities. 

If you need an accommodation, please contact Miranda Swafford. 
director@mississippivalleyworkforce.org or at 319-759-8980 

Page 1 of 40

page 1

pages 2-4

page 6

 pages 8-12

pages 14-20

page 22

not included

pages 24-26

none

             pages 28-36

not included

page 38

page 40



 
 

 
 

Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board 
 
 

Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board   Page 1 of 3 
 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes  

Wednesday, June 22, 2022, at 3:00 p.m.  

Members Present:  Lori Bassow(late), Cory Bergfeld, Ali Debus, Joyce Stimpson, Cheryl Plank 
and Kelley Brown 
Members Absent: Angela Rheingans 
CEOs Present: Jim Irwin(late) and Nathan Mather 
Staff Present:  Miranda Swafford, Executive Director, Liz Rodriguez, Associate Director, and 
Phyllis Wood, Executive Assistant 
Fiscal Agent Staff: Lori Gilpin, SEIRPC Brittni Rahmus, SEIRPC, Tony Reed, CIJDC, Kassie 
Ruth, CIJDC 
Service Provider Staff:  Kendra Schaapveld, Project Director and Cheryl Tipsword, Project 
Accountant 
One Stop Operator: Robert Ryan 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Bergfeld called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m.  

QUORUM 
The committee had a quorum to conduct business.  

EXCUSED ABSENCES 
Plank made a motion to approve Rheingans absence, seconded by Brown, the motion carried. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Brown made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Debus, the motion carried.  

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES  
Brown made a motion to approve the meeting minutes, seconded by Plank, the motion carried.  

FINANCIAL UPDATES 
Swafford reported the board would have two fiscal agents through August 15 because IWD is 
requiring SEIRPC to close out the PY21 expenses. There will be different funding streams 
available to each fiscal agent to prevent duplicative draws. IWD will conduct financial 
monitoring of SEIRPC July 12-13. There is a new employer of record agreement to reflect the 
change in fiscal agent and with updated staff salary amounts. 

FISCAL AGENT MEMOS 
Gilpin reported there was a correction to the Equus invoice for Youth In-School, but Equus 
corrected, and the invoices being presented to the committee are accurate. Coffey was not 
present, but her memo was in the packet. 

Page 2 of 40



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board   Page 2 of 3 
 

MAY PROGRAM INVOICE  
Schaapveld reviewed the Equus May invoices which showed expenses for the month as follows: 
Adult $73,018.52, DW $38,863.25, Youth $81,777.05, Rapid Response $4,746.33, and NDWG 
$8,390.80. Debus made a motioned to approve the May invoices, seconded by Brown, the 
motion carried. 

MAY ONE STOP OPERATOR INVOICE 
Ryan presented the May OSO invoice for $7,725.54. Brown motioned to approve the invoice, 
seconded by Bassow, the motion carried.  

FISCAL AGENT INVOICE 
Gilpin presented one invoice for May, the SEIRPC wages invoice for $6,829.76 for 112.5 hours. 
Plank motioned to approve the invoice, seconded by Debus, the motion carried. 
 
PY22 BUDGET APPROVALS 
Swafford presented updated draft budgets for the Admin and Program funding. The new funding 
and proposed budgets are final numbers; the variant will be the exact carryover funding amounts. 
The expense for the SEIRPC contract extension is still pending approval of the CEOs. The 
budget totals are admin $526,115, youth $1,1940,134, adult $1,193,548, and dislocated worker 
$821,369. Brown made a motion to approve the budgets as presented, seconded by Debus, the 
motion carried. 
 
SUPPORT SERVICES POLICY 
Rodriguez reviewed revisions individually noting most of the changes were to prompt review of 
outdated support services amounts against current day expenses. Discussion outcomes about the 
revisions included:  

· Revision 1 – C. Dependent Care (DPC). Bassow wanted to see more comparative 
statewide dependent care cost data to justify revision(s) 

· Revision 2 – G. Education Assistance (EST). Committee had no concern regarding this 
revision.  

· Revision 3 – K Transportation (TRN). Committee had no concern regarding adding 
“ride share services…” to the policy. Plank requested that comparative costs for bicycle 
be provided for committee to determine a fairer support service provision. There was 
much conversation about a change in the maximum mile reimbursement. Irwin and 
Bergfeld were in favor of using the federal mileage rate. Plank suggested we consider 
establishing a certain percentage of the federal mileage rate as the support service 
provision. Mather asked Schaapveld if there is a way we can see the impact on funding 
these increases in support services with have on overall budget. Swafford suggested 
board staff and service providers provide this information at the next committee meeting.  

· Revision 4 and 5 – I. Housing/Rent/Utilities. Committee had no concern regarding this 
revision. 

 
 

Page 3 of 40



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board   Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
Discussion about the statistical data to support increases as well as whether there would be 
enough funding to support participants at the elevated rates through the program year were 
concerns. Due to time constraints and to allow the service provider and board staff time to collect 
additional data to support changes to childcare and transportation, this topic was tabled for the 
next meeting. Plank made the motion to table this topic, seconded by Brown, the motion carried. 
 
CHAIR/VICE CHAIR ELECTION 
Rodriguez gave an overview of the nomination and voting process as well as the new role of vice 
chair. Bassow was nominated for the chair position which she accepted. Bergfeld made a motion 
to elect Bassow, seconded by Brown, the motion carried. Bergfeld was nominated for the vice 
chair position which he accepted. Brown made a motion to elect Bergfeld, seconded by Debus, 
the motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT 
Coffey was not present, so Swafford summarized the financial insurance monitoring was 
completed by SEIRPC and there were no findings. Brown made a motion to approve the report, 
seconded by Debus, the motion carried. 
 
FISCAL AGENT MAY REPORTS 
Gilpin stated there was $266,719.22 worth of checks written in the month of May. There 
payables and receivables totaled $489,328.36. There will be no overspent line items at the end of 
June.  
 
PY22 MEETING SCHEDULE 
Wood presented the meeting schedule and asked the committee to review November and 
December dates for conflicts with the holiday. Due to time, it was decided the committee would 
review the schedule at a future meeting.  
 
BANK ACCOUNT 
Swafford reported the account remains unchanged at $25,745.40. The new fiscal agent will be 
managing the board bank account in the near future. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
There was no other business. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

ADJOURNED 
Debus made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Plank, the motion carried, and the 
meeting was adjourned by Bergfeld at 4:18 p.m.  

Page 4 of 40



DIRECTOR FINANCIAL UPDATES

Page 5 of 40



Financial Updates 
 

July 19th, 2022  
 

· The new employer of record agreement with Muscatine County to reflect the new Fiscal 
Agent and updated staff salary amounts has been fully executed.  

 
IWD Notifications and Contracts  

· IWD Master Contracts with CIJDC for Title I Funds - Fully Executed 
· Notice of Intent to Award PY21/FY22 Carryover Funding – No Action Required  
· Notice of Intent to Award PY22/FY23 Title I Funds - – No Action Required 
· Notice of Intent to Extend NDWG Funds - – No Action Required 
· Notice of Award PY22 Title Youth Funds - – No Action Required 

 
Board to Equus  

· Contract Modification A11 Adding Trade Case Management Services to Equus’s 
Adult/DW Contract - Fully Executed  

· Notice of Intent to Extend NDWG Funds – No Action Required  
· Notice of Intent to Extend Equus’s Title I Adult/DW/Youth Contracts – No Action 

Required  

Page 6 of 40



SEIRPC - COFFEY MEMO

Page 7 of 40



1 

  Memo          
 

To: Kendra Schaapveld, Miranda Swafford 

From:  Susan Coffey, Lori Gilpin and Brittni Rahmus 

Date: 07/21/2022 

Re: WIOA Numbers 

Below are the numbers for the WIOA grant from July 1, 2021, to date to show where we are at with 

each Program and the amount of money that has been spent on those Programs.  If you have any 

questions, or see some differences, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone at (319) 753-

4302 or e-mail at scoffey@seirpc.com.  

Administration: 

 PY20 Carryover FY21 Carryover PY21 FY22 

Grant $48,367.36 $108,030.00 $171,263.00 $148,788.00 

Expenditures 

to date 

$48,367.36 $108,030.00 $136,206.63 $0 

Balance as of 

06/30/22 

$0 $0 $35,056.37 $148,788.00 

Unspent Funds $0 $0 $35,056.37 $148,788.00 

Obligated 

Funds 

$0 $0 $35,056.37 $148,788.00 

Funds that can 

be carried over 

$0 $0 $35,056.37 $148,788.00 

 

 

Page 8 of 40

mailto:scoffey@seirpc.com


⚫ Page 2 
 

Kendra Schaapveld & Miranda Swafford  Page 2   July 21, 2022 

Admin - Transition: 

Grant $2,059.66 

Drawn Amount 

to date 

$2,059.66 

Balance as of 

06/30/22 

$0 

Unspent Funds $0 

Obligated 

Funds 

$0 

 

Dislocated Workers:     

 

 

 

 

 

 FY21 

Carryover 

PY21 FY22 Cumulative 

Totals 

Grant $190,212.27 $154,524.00 $366,001.00 $710,737.27 

Unobligated Funds   $25,048.00 $25,048.00 

Total Obligated Funds $190,212.27 $154,524.00 $340,953.00 $685,689.27 

Expenditures to date $190,212.27 $154,524.00 $181,928.83 $526,665.10 

Obligated Balance as of 

06/30/22 

$0 $0 $159,024.17 $159,024.17 

Unspent Funds $0 $0 $159,024.17 $159,024.17 

Funds that can be 

carried over 

$0 $0 $184,072.17 $184,072.17 

Page 9 of 40



⚫ Page 3 
 

Kendra Schaapveld & Miranda Swafford  Page 3   July 21, 2022 

  Adult: 

 FY21 

Carryover 

PY21 FY22 Cumulative 

Totals 

Grant $115,348.64 $172,519.00 $973,100.00 $1,260,967.64 

Unobligated Funds    $21,123.37 $21,123.37 

Total Obligated Funds $115,348.64 $172,519.00 $951,976.63 $1,239,844.27 

Expenditures to date $115,348.64 $172,519.00 $755,462.91 $1,043,330.55 

Obligated Balance as of 

06/30/22 

$0 $0 $196,513.72 $196,513.72 

Unspent Funds $0 $0 $196,513.72 $196,513.72 

Funds that can be 

carried over 

$0 $0 $217,637.09 $217,637.09 

 

Page 10 of 40



⚫ Page 4 
 

Kendra Schaapveld & Miranda Swafford  Page 4   July 21, 2022 

Youth Combined: 

 PY20       

Year 1 

PY20 

Carryover 

PY21 

Grant $282,052.07 $404,083.93 $1,214,335.00 

Unobligated Funds   $20,268.09 

Total Obligated Funds $282,052.07 $404,083.93 $1,194,066.91 

Expenditures to date $282,052.07 $404,083.93 $542,921.78 

Obligated Balance as of 

06/30/22 

 $0 $651,145.13 

Unspent Funds  $0 $651,145.13 

Funds that can be 

carried over 

 $0 $671,413.22 

 

Youth Work Experience: 

 PY20 Expenses PY21 Expenses 

Drawn Amount to date $686,136.00* $542,921.78 

Work Experience 

Expended by Equus  

$137,227.20** $95,206.21 

Work Experience 

Required 

$137,227.20 $108,584.36 

 

*$686,136.00 is a total of PY20 Year 1 Youth Budget ($282,052.07) + PY20 Year 2 Carryover Budget 

($404,083.93). 

 

**Work Experience Expended by Equus is $23,333.35 (PY20 Year 1) + $113,893.85 (PY20 Year 2) 

 

Work Experience Requirements is 20% of the Total Youth Expended for each PY 

 

Work Experience Requirements for PY20 has been met 

 

Work Experience Requirements for PY21 has NOT been met. 

Page 11 of 40



⚫ Page 5 
 

Kendra Schaapveld & Miranda Swafford  Page 5   July 21, 2022 

 

Rapid Response: 

Grant $72,000.00 

Expenditures to date $70,176.35 

Balance as of 06/30/22 $1,823.65 

Must be used by June 30, 2022 $1,823.65 

Funds that can be Carried 

overed 

$0 

 

NDWG - Program: 

Grant $275,637.17 

Expenditures to date $50,041.72 

Balance as of 06/30/22 $225,595.45 

Funds that can be Carried 

overed 

$225,595.45 

 

NDWG - Administration: 

Grant $13,781.83 

Expenditures to date $5,213.88 

Balance as of 06/30/22 $8,567.95 

Funds that can be Carried 

overed 

$8,567.95 

 

Page 12 of 40



PROGRAM INVOICES

Page 13 of 40



Page 14 of 40



Page 15 of 40



Page 16 of 40



Page 17 of 40



Page 18 of 40



Page 19 of 40



Link to general ledger Page 20 of 40

https://www.dropbox.com/s/efgzv7pm1gnaqfc/MS%20Valley%20IOWA%20Equus%20GL%20Detail.xlsx?dl=0


OSO INVOICE

Page 21 of 40



Page 22 of 40



CIJDC INVOICE

Page 23 of 40



Page 24 of 40



Page 25 of 40



Page 26 of 40



SUPPORT SERVICES POLICY 
MODIFICATIONS

Page 27 of 40



7/21/22

1

Voting Item(s)

Support Services Policy 
Revisions

12

Overarching Committee Questions 
from Last Meeting

1. How will raising the support services amounts for certain 
categories impact overall spending on a participant and/or on 
the budget?

2. If we are going to increase Dependent Care max support 
services amounts, how do we know what amount is fair based 
on the market?

3. If we are going to increase max support services amounts for 
mileage reimbursement and bicycles, how do we know what 
amount is fair based on the market?

13

Page 28 of 40



7/21/22

2

Question 1: 
How will raising the support services amounts for certain 

categories impact overall spending on a participant and/or on the 
budget?

Answer: 
Participants will be able to utilize more of the $6,000 allotted for 
support services while not incentivizing dependent behavior if we 

revise amounts and remove some maximum expenditure caps.

Risk of overspending or out of control spending are projected to 
be low, because regardless of increasing amounts for certain 
categories, the pot of support services money available per 

participant remains the same as is had been at $6,000.

14

Support Service Utilization PY21

PY21Budgeted for 
Support Services 

% of Overall 
Budget 

Actually Spent in PY21 
On Support Services 

Difference between 
budgeted amount 
and actually spent

Adult $86,600.00 8% $64,204.76 ($22,395.24)
DW $65,599.00 8% $46,062.99 ($19,536.01)
Youth $188,421.00 13% $18,843.63 ($169,577.37)

15

Page 29 of 40



7/21/22

3

• Out of 600 enrollees in the last 2 years:
• No participant has used the $6k maximum cap for total utilization of support 

services. 

• 2 participants have reached childcare support service cap. 
• Bigger families utilize support service allowance more quickly. 

• 1 person has reached the transportation support service cap.

• Risk of overspending or creating dependent behavior by raising individual 
category caps is low 
• certain caps are still in place, for committee discussion and 

• the overarching support service expenditure cap is 6,000 an this is almost never 
reached.

Support Service Utilization PY21

16

Question 2: 
If we are going to increase Dependent Care max support 
services amounts, how do we know what amount is fair 

based on the market?

Answer: 
See following slides.

17

Page 30 of 40



7/21/22

4

Comparative local workforce area dependent care cost data

Location Daily Depended Care Cost (one 
dependent) 

Daily Dependent Care (2+ 
children) 

Weekly Dependent 
Care Cost for family 

(2+ children) 
Davenport

$        33.00 $           66.00 $          330.00 
West Burlington

$        26.50 $           53.00 $          265.00 
Bettendorf

$        53.80 $         107.60 $          538.00 
Maquoketa

$        36.90 $           73.80 $          369.00 
Fort Madison

$        72.00 $         144.00 $          720.00 
Muscatine

$        60.00 $         120.00 $          600.00 
AVG

$        47.03 $           94.07 $          470.33 

*Proposed to committee in June
$40 or $5 an hour $70 or $8.75 an hour $350 

*Percentage paid by support services if charged 
AVG fee

85% 74% 74%

Source: https://www.care.com/app/enrollment/seeker/cc/tax-calculator. Shows the average rate of care.com caregivers in selected area.

18

Question 3: 
If we are going to increase max support services amounts 

for mileage reimbursement and bicycles, how do we 
know what amount is fair based on the market?

Answer: 
See following slides.

19

Page 31 of 40

https://www.care.com/app/enrollment/seeker/cc/tax-calculator


7/21/22

5

Question 3:
Mileage rate Options 

for Discussion

• Other federal programs like Title I reimburse at the federal mileage rate.

• Recommend committee and board decide that a reasonable reimbursement 
will be a certain percentage of the federal mileage rate?

• Other workforce board policies review these disbursement amounts on an 
annual basis because of the fluctuation of costs – we may want to consider 
the same. 

Current 
Federal 
Rate for 
mileage 

reimburse
ment

25% 30% 35% 40% 45% 50% 55% 60% 65% 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 95%

$       0.625 
$       
0.156 

$       
0.188 

$       
0.219 

$       
0.250 

$       
0.281 

$       
0.313 

$       
0.344 

$       
0.375 

$       
0.406 

$       
0.438 

$       
0.469 

$       
0.500 

$       
0.531 

$       
0.563 

$       
0.594 

.23 is the current 
MVWDB mileage 

reimbursement rate

20

Question 3: 
Comparative costs for bicycle

• Current Bike Costs:
• Target: 28in bike $389-$450
• Walmart: 28in bike $398
• These costs fluctuate based on 

time of year

• Current Cap: $250

• Recommend: 
• Increase cap to:$500 including 
• Bike, helmet, lock and light for safety accessories

Note: 
• This support service is for people for whom a 

bike is their only mode of 
transportation.

• When a bike is needed to and from work 
there is a lot of wear and tear. 

• Safety accessories are also important and 
necessary.  

21

Page 32 of 40



7/21/22

6

Review Support Services Table 
in Packet

• There are areas where we are recommending removing caps if 
we want to increase participation and utilization of these funds

• Some caps were unchanged as where they are a good idea 
ensure we are not creating: 
• Opportunity for dependent behavior – i.e. the limit on rent/mortgage 

and utilities…or 
• Opportunity to expend funds on items not necessary for program 

completion/success – limit on clothing purchases

22

Page 33 of 40



Total Support Service Expenditure per participant, per program year cannot exceed $6,000 
Allowable 
Support Item  

Break-
down 

Description Documentation 
Requirements 

  Maximum 
Expenditure 
(proposed)  

Clothing 
(CHG) 

  Support services will cover clothes, 
shoes necessary for participation in 

WIOA Title I activities. 

Itemized invoice/receipt   $ 300.00  

Dependent 
Care (DPC) 

Hourly 
amount 

Support services will cover costs of 
dependent care from licensed daycare 
providers or from private sources 
agreed upon by the participant. 

This should only be used when the 
participant is not eligible for, or is 
pending approval of, childcare 
assistance through DHS/Promise 
Jobs. 

Dependent care includes child or 
adult care for which the participant 
would normally be responsible. If an 
unemployed parent of the child 
resides in the home, no childcare 
support will be provided. 

Case manager will verify 
the child-care provider 
form.  

Documentation of the 
days/hours the care is 
provided 

Attendance/progress form 
from the training provider 
verifying that the 
childcare is necessary.  

Verification that 
participant is not eligible 
for, or is pending 
approval of, childcare 
assistance 
through DHS/Promise 
Jobs. 

 Discuss at July 
Finance 

Committee 
Meeting  

Daily 
amount 
(one 
dependent) 

 Discuss at July 
Finance 

Committee 
Meeting  

Daily 
amount 
(more than 
one 
dependent) 

 Discuss at July 
Finance 

Committee 
Meeting  

Educational 
Assistance 
(EST) 

  If program participant has been 
awarded a Pell Grant, it must be 
applied against the cost of allowable 
educational expenses before WIOA 
funds are utilized. 

*Laptop may be retained by the 
participant after the completion of 
training and will only be provided one 
time per participant. 

**Services for internet are limited to 
the time that the individual is in a 
training activity. 

Support services will cover books, 
fees, school supplies, *laptops, 
**internet access for students enrolled 
in high school, alternative high 
school, high school equivalent, or 
post-secondary education classes 

Itemized invoice or 
receipt, syllabus, 

documentation from 
instructor is required 
from training site for 
laptop and/or internet 

access 

 1,500 

None  

Page 34 of 40



Allowable 
Support Item 

Break-
down 

Description Documentation 
Requirements 

  Maximum 
Expenditure 
(proposed) 

Education 
Testing (EDT) 

Support services will cover high 
school equivalency testing, vocational 
testing 

If required for employment, the costs 
for licenses and application fees are 
allowable, examples include nursing 
boards 

Itemized invoice/receipt  $450 

None 

Health Care 
(HLC) 

Support services will cover health 
care costs when a lack of assistance 
will affect their ability to obtain or 
maintain employment - physical 
exams, drug tests, co-pays for 
prescription drugs up to maximum 
expenditure amount. 

Itemized invoice/receipt  $ 300.00 

Services for 
Individuals 
with 
Disabilities 
(SID) 

Support services will cover special 
services, supplies, equipment, tools 

necessary to enable a participant with 
a disability to participate in an 

education or employment related 
activity (not general improvements) 

Itemized invoice/receipt $1,000 

 None 

Transportation 
(TRN) 

Total Cost 
Cap 

Support services will cover 
transportation necessary to participate 

in WIOA Title I activities and 
services - job searching, job 

interviews. One day bus passes, mile 
reimbursement, ride share services, 
like Uber and Lyft for example, bus 

passes (not more than 30 days in 
advance), bicycle purchases up to 
maximum expenditure amount.  

Expense requests, 
itemized receipts/invoices 
must be supported with a 
map from web mapping 

service 

$ 2,880.00 

None 

Vehicle  Discuss at July 
Finance 

Committee 
Meeting 

Bicycle  Discuss at July 
Finance 

Committee 
Meeting 

Housing/Rent/
Utilities 

Rent Support services will cover rent, 
mortgage and/or utility up to 

maximum expenditure amount.  

Deposits are not allowable. Late fees 
and/or interest charges attributed to 

late fee are not allowable.   

Copy of signed lease with 
participant's signature, 
monthly amount due. 

Applicant statement 
needed to explain 

relationship between 
person on lease if it is not 
their name . and a notice 
of late payment from the 

landlord.. 

 $ 850.00 

Mortgage  $ 1,000.00 

Utilities  $ 500.00 

Page 35 of 40



Allowable 
Support Item  

Break-
down 

Description Documentation 
Requirements 

  Maximum 
Expenditure 
(proposed)  

Car 
Repairs/Insur
ance 

Vehicle 
Repair  

Support services will cover vehicle 
repair costs directly linked to an 

allowable activity up to maximum 
expenditure amount -  not cosmetic.  

Copy of title or 
registration showing 

client, spouse, 
parent/guardian legally 

owns vehicle, proof of car 
insurance. Two quotes for 

repairs are required 
unless vehicle has to be 

towed.  

 $ 1,000.00  

Insurance Support services will cover premiums 
for up to 6 months in a one-time 

payment. 

  

Tools or 
Equipment 

  Support services will cover tools or 
equipment training provider requires 

to perform job duties or complete 
training. 

Proof must be submitted 
that employer or training 

provider requires the 
specific tools or 

equipment to perform job 
duties or complete 

training. 

$500.00  

None  

Employment 
Related 
Expenses 

  Support services will cover various 
fees not covered in other categories 

that are related to 
education/employment - licensing, 
bonding, background checks for 

work-based learning and application 
fees. Cost of required identification 

documents for education or 
employment allowed.  

   $ 500.00  

Supported 
Employment 
and Training 

  Only allowable for to provide 
individuals one-on-one individualized 

occupational skill training to retain 
competitive employment. - hiring  a 
tutor to assist with classes, hiring a 

job coach for someone placed in 
competitive employment. (cannot 
exceed six months per enrollment. 

service provider must have 
established rate for the service and 

must be in alignment with charges for 
similar services in the area) 

 Itemized 
Receipts/Invoice   

 Prevailing rate - 
request from Title 

I vendor   

Needs Related 
Payment 

  General living expenses to support 
successful WIOA Program 

completion available for eligible 
adults, dislocated workers, youth at 
Project Director and/or Operations 

Supervisor 

Itemized Receipts/Invoice    $ 500.00  

 

Page 36 of 40



PY22 MEETING SCHEDULE

Page 37 of 40



Finance Committee  
July 27, 2022 – 3:00 p.m.  
August 24, 2022 – 3:00 p.m. 
September 28, 2022 – 3:00 p.m. 
October 26, 2022 – 3:00 p.m. 
November 23, 2022 – 3:00 p.m.   Wednesday before Thanksgiving -options Nov 16 or Nov 30 
December 28, 2022 – 3:00 p.m. Wednesday between Xmas & New Years -options Dec 21 or 

Jan 4; note IWD is closed for about two weeks so no draw this 
week if not moved. 

January 25, 2023 – 3:00 p.m.  
February 22, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. 
March 22, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. 
April 26, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. 
May 24, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. 
June 28, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. 
 
In-person Meeting  - Poll as of 7/21/2022  
 Month: March 2023 
 Location: Muscatine 
 

Page 38 of 40



BANK STATEMENT

Page 39 of 40



Page 40 of 40


	MVWA Finance Committee Agenda 2022.07.27
	MVWA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 2022.06.22
	Financial Updates 2022.7.19
	Memo to Kendra & Miranda updated 06-30-2022
	SignedJuneInvoice
	MVWA OSO June 2022 Invoice
	CIJDC_2022-06
	Support Services Policy Revision Section PPT
	PY22 Schedule Finance
	Bank Statement July 2022 
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



